City of Fall River Massachusetts

Office of the City Clerk W T 2 P

ALISON M. BOUCHARD MEETINGS SCHEDULED INES LETE
Crry Cueri CITY COUNCIL CHAMBER, ONE GOVERNMENT CENTER ~ ASSISTANT Cimy CLenk

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 26, 2021
5:55 P.M. CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARING

Pole Location
1. Massachusetts Electric Company for new pole locations as follows:

Martine Street Twenty (20) new pole locations

The petitioner is proposing a line extension that will improve electric reliability throughout the City of Fall
River and the Town of Westport. A new pole line along Martine Street from the intersection of Brayton
Avenue and Eastern Avenue fo the Westport town line will be installed. in accordance with Plan No.
30315903 dated July 12, 2021.

2. Massachusetts Electric Company and Verizon New England, inc. for one jointly owned pole
location as follows:
Father DeValles Boulevard One (1) joint pole location

To install pole 1-84 on Father DeValies Boulevard across from pole 1 on Father DeValles Boulevard. In
accordance with Plan No. 30316903 dated August 30, 2021,

6:00 P.M. CITY COUNCIL COMMITTEE ON FINANCE MEETING (OR IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING
THE CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARING IF IT RUNS PAST 6:00 P.M.)
1. Citizen Input
2. "Discussion re; PARC Grant Program — Kennedy Park Renovation Project: (referred 10-12-21)
a. Resolution — Tennis/Pickle Bail Courts
b. Loan Order — City Parks Capital Repairs in the amount of $664,064
Transfers and appropriations (see items 4 & 5 below)
Discussion of Fiscal Year 2022 - Quarterly Report
*Resolution — Administration answer questions at Committee on Finance meeting re: use of ARPA
funding (adopted 10-12-21)
6. *Resolution- the Committee on Ordinances and Legislation meet with the same parties to draft an
ordinance establishing such Commission (adopted 10-18-21)

SANE Sl v

7:00 P.M. REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL (OR IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE
COMMITTEE ON FINANCE MEETING IF IT RUNS PAST 7:00 P.M.)

PRIORITY MATTERS

1. *Resolution - Administration present an updated five year budget forecast at Committee on
Finance meeting {objected to 10-12-21)

2. *Mayor requesting the reappointment of Fran Rachiin to the Library Board of Trustees

3. *Mayor requesting the reappointment of Kathryn Clarkin to the Library Board of Trustees

ADA Coordinator: Gary P. Howayeck, Esq. 508-324-2650

One Government Center « Fall River, MA 02722
TEL 508-324-2220 « FAX 508-324-2211 « EMAIL city clerks(@fallriverma.org




4, *Mayor

and the appropriating $1,299,433 be, and the same is, hereby appropriated as follows

from the General Fund Stabilization Fund to:

5. *Mayor

FY21 Appropriation Deficit $ 759,721
FY21 Snow & Ice Deficit $ 539,712
$1,299,433
and the appropriating $1,965,338, and the same is, hereby appropriated as follows:
Appropriate to:
Financial Services, Expenses $ 360,000
School Appropriation $1.605,338
$1,965,338

Funding Sources:

From the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA)

For Revenue Loss ($1,694,983)
For Rehire Positions $2,909,785

From OQrdinary Revenue and Municipal Receipts § 750,536
(Local Receipts) $1,965,338

PRIORITY COMMUNICATIONS

6. *Traffic

Commission recommending amendments to traffic ordinances

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Commnittee on

Ordinances and Legislation recommending:

All readings with Emergency Preamble:

7. *Proposed Ordinance — Traffic, handicapped parking

First Reading:
8. *Proposed Ordinance — Traffic, miscellaneous

Grant leave to withdraw:

9. *Proposed Ordinance — IT Technical Support Specialist

Committee on

Public Works and Transportation recommending:

Adoption:
10. *Qrder — Curb removal at 471 Center Street
11. *Order — Curb removal at 53 California Street

ORDINANCES — None

RESOLUTIONS — None

CITATIONS

12. Fall River Police Department Award Recipients and Retirees

Sergeant Brian Cabral Officer Marc Correia Officer Francisco M. Reis
Officer Michael J. Silvia Jr. Officer Nicolas M. Hoar Officer Daniel A. Mello
Officer Aaron Souza Officer Bruno D. Andrade Sebastian Bjornson
William Leach Charles E. Rull Jr. Michael L. Shea Jr.
Lieutenant James T. Hoar Sergeant Raymond P. Morrissette  Detective Gary E. Barboza
Sergeant Dwaine T. Cabeceiras Detective Nicholas Custadio Sergeant Luis Duarte
Detective David V. Lafleur Sergeant Nicholas Magan Detective Moses Pereira
Officer Christopher Teves Emergency Disp. Joseph Torres Aiva Dirosa

Hannah Martin Cynthia Berard-Cadima Detective Luis M. Vertentes
Dep. COP Wayne E. Furtado Police Captain Joseph P. Cabral Lieutenant Paul R. Bernier
Lieutenant Roger A. Lafleur Lieutenant Kevin Silva Sergeant Gregory P. Bell
Sergeant Joseph E. Castro Sergeant Gary Furtado Sergeant Roger Lavoie
Sergeant Darlene C. Martel Sergeant William A. Martel Officer Gary K. Atkinson

ADA Coordinator: Gary P. Howayeck, Esq. 508-324-2650



Officer Wendell A. Burks Detective Thomas M. Burns Officer Denis P. Gagne

Officer Andrew Konarski Officer William A. Lynch Officer Jared E. Mooney
Officer Michael P. Perreira Officer Joseph Reed Officer James J. Riley
Detective Nelson Sousa Officer Joseph A. Teixeira Officer Jose Teves

Officer Bruce A. Tavares Enviro. Police Thomas J. Kilby Admin.Clerk Jayne C. Nowell

Emergency Disp. Giseile A. Williams

ORDERS — HEARINGS

13.
14.

Pole Location:
Martine Street — Twenty (20) new pole locations
Father DeValles Boulevard -- One (1) joint pole location

ORDERS — MISCELLANEOUS

15.

16.

17.

Police Chief's report on licenses:
Taxicab Drivers: ‘
Tyler Botelho Devin Costa Veronica Medina Joseph Paiva

Auto Body Shop License Renewals:
Jan M. Pankowski d/b/a Classic Auto, located at 270 Shove Street

Joseph Jennings d/b/a Jennings Garage, located at 64 Judson Street
Gabrielle Cabral d/b/a Competitive Auto Body & Sales, located at 1021 Locust Street

Auto Repair Shop License Renewals:

Jan M. Pankowski d/b/a Classic Auto, located at 270 Shove Street

John B. Pacheco, The Shine Shop, Inc. d/b/a Ray’s Auto Sales, located at 707 Brayton Avenue
Joseph Jennings dfb/a Jennings Garage, located at 64 Judson Street

Antonio Pinto d/b/a T & P Auto Repair & Sales, located at 2553 South Main Street

Vincent Nanni d/b/a Vin's Motor Sales, Inc., located at 1426 Plymouth Avenue

Nuno DoSouto d/b/a Easy Auto Repair, LLC, located at 681 Brayton Ave

COMMUNICATIONS ~ INVITATIONS — PETITIONS

18.
18.
20.

21.
22.

*Claims

*Complaint re: Taxi Cab Companies

Structure over a public way — Banners for the Annual Children’'s Holiday Parade to be pilaced on
Bedford Street at Central Fire Station, South Main Street at Center Place and Pleasant Street

*Planning Board Minutes — September 8, 2021

*Public Hearing Minutes — October 12, 2021

BULLETINS — NEWSLETTERS — NOTICES - None

TABLED MATTERS

23.

*Mayor requesting confirmation of Keith Ellis as the Director of Facilities Maintenance
(tabled 9-28-21)

Keasn ) fornehard

City Clerk

ADA Coordinator: Gary P. Howayeck, Esq. 508-324-2650



ITEMS FILED AFTER THE AGENDA DEADLINE:
CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: OCTOBER 26, 2021

OTHER POTENTIAL MATTERS (to be acted upon if recommendations are received)
COMMITTEE REPORTS
Committee on Finance recommendation (if received):
5a. *PARC Grant Program — Kennedy Park Renovation Project:
a. Resolution — Tennis/Pickle Bail Courts
b. Loan Order - City Parks Capital Repairs in the amount of $664,064

ADA Coordinator: Gary P. Howayeck, Esq. 508-324-2650



City of Fall River . FINANCE é

Massachusetts
Office of the Mayor fEDEIVED
0 ocT -b A 53
Paur E. CooGaN Y oE R}(‘
Mayor : o F i[ Ri‘jﬁ“ﬁ_"b

October 4, 2021

The Honorable City Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Monorable Council Members:

tn accordance with the Executive Office of Energy & Environmental Affairs’ (EOEEA) guidelines for the
Parkland Acquisitions and Renovations for Communities (PARC) Grant Program, municipalities that
receive an award must submit to EQEEA by December 31, 2021, an affirmative vote on a City council
resolution that: 1) authorizes the municipality to seek funding and enter into contracts for the project;
2} dedicates the site for park purposes as under M.G.L. Chapter 45, Section 3; and 3} appropriates 100%
of the total project cost - $664,046. [The PARC grant award is $400,000, which is 70% of total project
cost; Municipal Share {CDBG funds) is $264,046, which is 30% of total project cost.] Fall River was
recently notified of an award in the amount of $400,000.

Please review and approve the attached resolution citing the Kennedy Park Tennis/Pickle Ball Courts as
the subject of the City of Fall River’s FY'22 PARC Grant Program renovation project. With funds awarded,
we will renovate the park’s four tennis courts by removing and replacing deteriorated or damaged
asphalt paving, tennis nets, fencing, and lighting. In addition, we will repurpose one tennis court into
four pickle ball courts by adding striping and nets to the existing courts, which may still be used for
tennis. When complete, the renovations will provide recreation opportunities and promote healthy,
active lifestyles for those who visit the park. The proposed park renovation project would be done over
the next two years and completed by June 1, 2023,

If you have any guestions or concerns regarding this, please feel free to contact me.

Best Rega rds,

st b

Mayor

CITY OF FALL RIVER
INCITY COUNCIL

0CT 12 2024
%o e

v

One Government Center * Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 * FAX (508) 324-2626 » EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org



City of Fall River, % Ey Cuncis HNANCE—%

PARC Grant Program Park Renovation Project

A RESOLUTION TO FILE AND ACCEPT GRANTS WITH AND FROM THE COMMONWEALTH
OF MASSACHUSETTS, EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF ENERGY AND ENVIRONMENTAL
AFFAIRS FOR THE PARKLAND ACQUISITIONS AND RENOVATIONS FOR COMMUNITIES
(PARC) PROGRAM FOR IMPROVEMENTS TO THE KENNEDY PARK TENNIS/PICKLE BALL
COURTS.

WHEREAS: This Park is by and far a community-wide asset and the preservation and
improvements to this facility is a City priority as evidenced in the most recent
Open Space and Recreation Plan, and

WHEREAS: This Park is dedicated to park and recreation purposes under M.G.L. Chapter 45,
Section 3, and

WHEREAS: The Park’s renovations, guided in principle by the Master Plan, will greatly
enhance this facility with improved recreational areas, and

WHEREAS: The main focus of the Plan’s Natural Resources, Open Space, and Recreation
element is to improve Fall River's open space and opportunities for recreation.
The overall cost and fiscal budget constraints prevented the City from proceeding
forward with implementing the project, and

WHEREAS: The project was to be implemented over time, by priority as fiscal resources were
available, with the intention of securing grant funding, when and if available, to
assist in this effort, and

WHEREAS: The Executive Office of Energy and Environmental Affairs (EEA) is offering
reimbursable grants {o cities and towns to support the preservation and
restoration of urban parks through the Parkland Acquisitions and Renovations for
Communities grant program (301 CMR 5.00), and

WHEREAS: The Fali River Park Renovation Project will cost a total of $664,064 (Six Hundred
Sixty-Four Thousand Sixty Four Dollars). The City has allocated $664,064 for the
Fall River Park Renovation Project, now therefore

BE IT RESOLVED:

1. That the Mayor be and is hereby authorized to file and accept grants from the Executive
Office of Energy and Environment Affairs, and

2. That the Mayor.be and is hereby authorized to take such other actions as are necessary
to carry out the terms, purposes, and conditions of this grant to be administered by the
Community Maintenance Department, and

3. That this resolution shall take effect upon passage.

CITY OF FALL RIVER
IN CITY COUNCIL

0CT 12 2021

Ao Tty —




City of Jrall River, % &y Guness HNANCE—-?‘—

LOAN ORDER
CITY PARKS CAPITAL REPAIRS
(KENNEDY PARK)

ORDERED: That the City appropriates the amount of Six Hundred Sixty-Four
Thousand Sixty Four Dollars ($664,064) to pay for the costs of capital repairs to
Kennedy Park, including the payment of all cost incidentat or related thereto.

To meet this appropriation, the City Treasurer, with the approval of the Mayor, is
authorized to borrow said sum under and pursuant to G.L. c. 44, §7(1), or pursuant to
any other enabling authority, and fo issue bonds or notes of the City therefor. Any
premium received by the City upon the sale of any bonds or notes approved by this
vote, may be applied to the payment of costs approved by this vote, in accordance with
G.L. c. 44, §20, thereby reducing the amount authorized to be borrowed to pay such -
costs by a like amount.

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED: That the Treasurer is authorized to file an
application with the appropriate officials of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts (the
“Commonwealth”) to qualify under G.L. c. 44A and all bonds of the City to be issued
pursuant to this Order, and to provide such information and execute such documents as
such officials of the Commonwealth may require.

CITY OF FALL RIVER
IN CITY COUNCIL

UCT 122021
(}LUHW 7o Be ﬁaﬂ‘&d/ﬂﬂa&




, | FEINANCE 5
City of Fall Ribver, 4 Fy Guncid —

(Councilor Pam Laliberte-Lebeau)

WHEREAS, there have been several significant changes to the use of ARPA funds that
affect the City of Fall River Fiscal Year 2022 Budget, and

WHEREAS, the City has recently been informed that they need to recaiculate the
formula used in thé Fiscal Year 2022 Budget in regard to replacing lost revenue, and

WHEREAS, based on the recalculation, out of the $4.5 million dollars that were added
into the budget, approximately $1.8 +/- million dollars will now need to be deducted, and

WHEREAS, a determination was received in July that the use of ESSER funds in the
amount of $1.7 million dollars could not be used to offset the local contribution to net school
spending, and

WHEREAS, a $1 million dollar shortfall to meet net school spending for Fiscal Year 2021
already exists, now therefore

BE:IT RESOLVED, that the Administration be prepared to answer questions and
concerns from the Cify Council at the Committee on Finance meeting scheduled for October 26,
2021, as verbally requested by the City Council at the September 28, 2021 meeting, as to how
these funds will either be replaced, and/or cuts that will be made to offset the deficit so the City

- Council and the residents have a clear understanding of the Fiscal Year 2022 finances, as well
as confidence that we have a balanced budget satisfactory to the Department of Revenue,
causing no delays in the certification of the tax rate.

in City Council, October 12, 2021
Adopied.

A true copy. Aftest:

ity



Eity of Fall Bibier, 7 Fy B FINANCE (o

(Councilor Shawn Cadime)

WHEREAS, concerns exist regarding the creation and existence of the Fall River
Cannabis Review Commission, now therefore

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Corporation Counsel, Kenneth Fiola, Executive Vice President
of BCEDC, or a representative of the Mayor's office who is qualified to respond to guestions
regarding this Commission and the process of approving marijuana licenses, as well as a
representative of KP Law, be invited to a meeting of the Committee on Finance, and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Committee on Ordinances and Legislation meet
with the same parties to draft an ordinance establishing such Commission.

in City Council, October 18, 2021
Adopted.

A true copy.  Atffest:



City of ffall River, 2 %g/ Gorncid

(President Cliff Ponte)

WHEREAS, the Fiscal Year 2022 Budget has a structural deficit, and

WHEREAS, the City still owes the school department $1.6 Million to meet its obligation
for Net School Spending, and

WHEREAS, the structural deficit will have an impact in future years if not immediately
addressed, now therefore

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Administration present an updated five year budget forecast
at the next scheduled Committee on Finance meeting, and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Administration inciude in this forecast any of the
payments previously made towards the construction costs of the new B.M.C. Durfee High
School project over the last few years.

Filed 10-4-21

CITY OF

FALL RIVER

IN CITY COUNCIL
OCTOBER 12, 2021

A motion was made by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime to adopt the resolution. Councilor Cadime
requested that a latter be sent to the City Administrator and the Director of Financial Services to determine whether the Depariment of
Revenue would not be able to certify the City's tax rate. A subsequent motion was made by Counciler Michelle M. Dionne and seconded
by Counciier Shawn E. Cadime to amend the resolution to request that the Administration include in the five year budget forecast any of
the payments previously made towards the construction costs of the new B.M.C, Durfee High School project over the last few years and
the motion carried. A further motion was made by Councllor Michelie M. Dionne and seconded by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime to schedule
a Special Meeting before October 26, 2021 to address the structural deficit and the current deficit but was objected to by Councitor Linda
M. Pereira on a roll call vote and the matter was faid on the tabie in accordance with the City Charter. A further motion was made by
Councilor Christopher M, Paeckham and seconded by Councllor Trott Lee to adopt the resolution, as amended, but was objected fo by
Counciior Linda M. Pereira on a roll call vote and laid on the table In accordance with the Gity Charter,




City of Fall River

P Massachusetts
Office of the Mayor

PauL E. COOGAN

Mayor
October 12, 2021
oc B
Members of the Honorable Council S
City of Fall River = S5
One Government Center r:t?]
Fall River, MA 02722 zxl U
p=3
i -
8

Council President and Members of the Honorable Council:
I hereby make the following reappointment:
Name: Fran Rachlin

Address: 1170 Wilson Road, Unit 5
Fall River, MA 02720

Position: Library Board of Trustees

Effective: October 1, 2021

Term to expire: October 1, 2022

Sincerely,
gz

Paul Coogan
Mayor

PC/amos

One Government Center * Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 * FAX (508) 324-2626 « EMAIL mayor{@fallriverma.org

ETNEGE



City of Fall River
R Massachusetts
o N Office of the Mayor

PatL E. CooGaN
Mayor

October 12, 2021

Members of the Honorable Council

o

I

City of Fall River 2
One Government Center Y B
Fall River, MA 02722 L2 o
ST S
ry W
Council President and Members of the Honorable Council: 3 S m
o 5 <
I hereby make the following reappointment: xi U m
S

Name: Kathryn Clarkin

Address: 479 Harvard Street
Fall River, MA 02720

Position: Library Board of Trustees
Effective: October 1, 2021

Term to expire: October 1, 2022

Sincerely,

Paul Coogan
Mayor

PC/amos

One Government Center * Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 * FAX (508) 324-2626 * EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org



City of Fall River
Massachusetts

Office of the Mayor
Hi= ”?Cf\"ED

W OCT 19 P12 13

PacL E. CooganN
Mayor C Ty

October 19, 2021

The Honorable City Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Honorable Council Members:
In accordance with the provisions of Chapter 44, Section 32 of the Massachusetts General Laws,

I recommend the following appropriations to your Honorable Body.

1.  $759,721 That the sum of $759,721 be, and the same is, hereby appropriated to
the FY21 Appropriation Deficit from the GENERAL FUND
STABILIZATION FUND.

2. $539,712 That the sum of $539,712 be, and the same is, hereby appropriated to
the FY21 Snow & Ice Deficit from the GENERAL FUND
STABILIZATION FUND.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding this, please feel free to contact me.

Best Regards,

Mayor

One Government Center * Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 « FAX (508) 324-2626 » EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org



City of JFall River, 7 & G

QOctober 26, 2021
#2

ORDERED:

That the sum of $1,299,433 be, and the same is, hereby appropriated as follows from
the GENERAL FUND STABILIZATION FUND to the following:

FY21 APPROPRIATION DEFICIT : $759,721
FY21 SNOW & ICE DEFICIT $539,712

- $1,299,433



17079z 1890120
\.Bt_umﬁ@_ 081y sauusr

/2

*S19jSURL} 853Y3 JOJ D|YE[IBAR SPLIN) JUBIDLYNS aJe BJayl ey} Alliad |

9y’ TTL'6ES S O TIL'GES S - S 1342Q 97| g MOUS TTAL

61 TTL6SL $ 6TTZL6SL s - ¢ S 1pusq uoneudosddy 1AL

LETIT'EFR'S $ (s9'7er662'T) $ TOSYS'TITL g pUNZ UOTIBZINGR)S Pund [BI3UI5
ajuejeg peshipy paliajsuel | Junowy uopendorddy pasinay/leulduo . aun

sisAjeuy Jaquiny Jaysuet)/uoneldoiddy zzAad




City of Fall River

Massachusetts
Office of the Mayor

RECEIVED

moact 19 P12 13-

PauL E. CooGaN
Mayor

October 19, 2021

The Honorable City Council
City of Fall River
One Government Center

Fall River, MA 02722
Dear Honorable Council Members:

In accordance with the provisions of Chapter 44, Section 32 of the Massachusetts General Laws,
I recommend the following appropriations to your Honorable Body.

1.  $360,000 That the sum of $360,000 be, and the same is, hereby appropriated to
the FINANICAL SERVICES, EXPENSES.

2. $1,605,338 That the sum of $1,605,338 be, and the same is, hereby appropriated to
the SCHOOL APPROPRIATION.

The funding for this supplemental appropriation will be a result of reducing the budgeted ARPA
Loss Revenue Calculation by $1,694,983 (from $4,509,378 to $2,814,395), the funding of 28
positions with the ARPA Rehiring of Public Sector Staffing in the amount of $2,909,785 and
increasing the budgeted estimated local receipts by $750,536 (from $22,642,489 to $23,393,025).

These budgetary revenue changes will provide the funding necessary to fund the school department
at 100% of net school spending (NSS) and provide funding to the assessor’s office for the cyclical
inspections that must be completed before our tax rate can be set next year.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding this, please feel free to contact me.

Best Regards,

- Paul E. Coogan
Mayor

One Government Center * Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 * FAX (508) 324-2626 » EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org



City of Fall Riber, 4 Gy Cunoi

October 26, 2021
# 1

ORDERED:

That the sum of $1,965,338 be, and the same is, hereby appropriated as follows:

Appropriate To:
FINANCIAL SERVICES, EXPENSES $360,000
SCHOOL APPROPRIATION $1,605,338
$1,965,338
Funding Sources:
From the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA)
For Revenue Loss ($1,694,983)
For Rehire Provision $2,909,785
From Ordinary Revenue and Municipal Receipts $750,536

(Local Receipts) $1,965,338



707 ‘97 1290130

“\._S_u:& ) ‘c81y tajiuuar
7 \

-$19jsUeL] 3S3Y1 JO) [CR|IBAR SPUN) JUSRIYNS 28 aIay] 18y AJIIed |

oo..mNQmmm\mN ) S oo.mmm«omﬁ S 0068Y'TIFITE s s3dizoay [eo0 - s3di9a3y jedpiuniy

00°S8L606'2 ¢ 00'S8L'606'T ¢ - . $ BOISINGIG 311Y3Y - 1Y UB|d 3NISAY UBILIBUIY

00'S6EVIST $ (00°E86°V69'T) $ 00°8LE'60S'Y ) mmﬁ.ﬁ BNUBABY - DV UR|d INIs3Y ueIBWY

00'8E8°0E6'TZT $ uo.mmmﬁom;. $  00°00§°SZEDTT ¢ | uoizeudoiddy jooyos

00°0LT'V69 $  00°000°09¢ . S 00°0LT'PEE $ | asuadx3 ‘sa3|AIa5 [BIDUBUY
souejeg paisnipy palajsuel] Junouy uniieudolddy pasinay/ieuISHO aup]

sisAjeuy Jagquny Jajsuedy fuonendoiddy zzAd




CITY OF FALL RIVER
MASSACHUSETTS

Traffic & Parking Division

Panl E. Coogan LAURA FERREIRA
Mayor Parking Clerk
October 7, 2021
SR~
The Honorable City Council Ho
City of Fall River o g R
One Government Center == ) E‘:,]:i
Fall River, MA 02720 m ® e
| S T v B
X oF
. i ™
Honorable Council Members: If Q

At a meeting of the Traffic Board Commission held on Wednesday. September [29, 202_-1 the
following request met all the guidelines, requirements and was approved by the Traffic Commission

Board.

That Chapter 70 of Revised Ordinances be amended in the following Section:

Article: 70
Section: 387 Handicapped Parking

By inserting in proper alphabetical order the following:

INSERT
Name of Street Side ~ Location
Eastern Avenue West Starting at a point 363 feet north of Edgemond Street,

for a distance of 20 feet northerly.
Destinei Vieira

853 Eastern Avenue
Fall River, MA 02723

Ve ly yours,
Laura Ferreira
Parking Clerk

One Government Center Fall River, MA 02722
TEL: (508) 324-2123 FAX (508) 324-2578 EMAIL Lferreira@fallriverma.org



CITY OF FALL RIVER
MASSACHUSETTS oy o o
HECEIVED
Traffic & Parking Division

0 0CT -8 P 12 gq.

Paul E. Coogan oy (AL ; FERREIRA
Mayor FALL RETERE T ek
October 7, 2021

The Honorable City Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02720

Honorable Council Members:

At a meeting of the Traffic Board Commission held on Wednesday, September 29, 2021 the
following request met all the guidelines, requirements and was approved by the Traffic Commission
Board.

That Chapter 70 of Revised Ordinances be amended in the following Section:

Article: 70
Section: 387 Handicapped Parking

By inserting in proper alphabetical order the following:

INSERT
Name of Street Side Location
County Street West Starting at a point 22 feet north of Barnes Street,

for a distance of 20 feet northerly.
0O’Gil’s Restaurant

915 County Street
Fall River, MA 02723

Very truly yours,

Laura Ferreira
Parking Clerk

One Government Center Fall River, MA 02722
TEL: (508) 324-2123 FAX (508) 324-2578 EMAIL Lferreira@fallriverma.org



CITY OF FALL RIVER
MASSACHUSETTS

Traffic & Parking Division

Paul E, Coogan LAURA FERREIRA
Mayor Parking Clerk

October 7, 2021

(! .

:5;' 3 ; . Tf_;

The Honorable City Council - 5 3 :-N
City of Fall River 2X 1
One Government Center ‘ i @ o
Fall River, MA 02720 ST v =
- B

o

" Honorable Council Members:

At a meeting of the Traffic Board Commission held on Wednesday, September 29, 2021 the
following request met all the guidelines, requirements and was approved by the Traffic Commission
Board.

That Chapter 70 of Revised Ordinances be amended in the following Section:

Article: 70
Section: 387 Handicapped Parking

By inserting in proper alphabetical order the following:

INSERT
Name of Street Side Location

Fountain Street East Starting at a point 249 feet north of Columbia Street,
for a distance of 20 feet northerly.

Jose Andrade
52 Fountain Street
Fall River, MA 02721

M

Laura Ferreira
Parking Clerk

One Government Center Fall River, MA 02722
TEL: (508) 324-2123 FAX (508) 324-2578 EMAIL Lferreira@fallriverma.org



Proposed Ordinance — Traffic, Handicapped Parking

CITY OF FALL RIVER

To the City Council

Counciliors;

The Committee on Ordinances and Legislation, at a meeting held on October 19, 2021,

voted unanimously to recommend the accompanying proposed ordinance,
accompanied by an emergency preamble, be passed through first reading, second

reading, passed to be enrolled and passed to be ordained, with Councilor Linda M.
Pereira absent and not voting.

dim 7 7};/.%

Clerk of Committees

18-CC-019



City of JFall Riber, 4 &y G

EMERGENCY PREAMBLE

WHEREAS, the immediate passage of the accompanying proposed
ordinance is deemed necessary inasmuch as it vitally affects the health
and safety of the public, now therefore

BE IT RESOLVED, that said ordinance is hereby deemed an
emergency measure in accordance with the provisions of Section 2-9(b) of
the City Charter,



City of Fall River, 7 Ey G

BE {T ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Fall River, as follows:

That Chapter 70 of the Code of the City of Fall River, Massachusetts, 2018, which
chapter relates to traffic be amended as follows:

By inserting in Section 70-387, which section relates to handicapped parking
generally, the following:

Name of Street Side Location

Second Sirest West Starting at a point 149 feet south of Cottage Street,
for a distance of 20 feet southerly

Bowen Strest West Starting at a point 43 fest south of Charles Street,

» for a distance of 20 feet southerly

Buffinton Street South Starting at a point 103 feet east of Manchester Street,
for a distance of 20 feet easterly

Chaplin Street West Starting at a point 170 feet south of Globe Street,
far a distance of 20 feet southerly

Charles Sireet South Starting at a point 126 feet west of Bowen Street,
for a distance of 20 feet westerly

Fountain Street West Starting at a point 132 feet south of William Street,
far a distance of 20 feet southerly

North Seven Street North Starting at a point 59 feet west of Grove Street,
for a distance of 8 feet westerly

Pulaski Street West Starting at a point 22 feet north of Warren Street,
for a distance of 20 feet northerly

Slade Street North Starting at a point 172 feet west of Vale Street,
for a distance of 20 feet westerly

South Main Street West Starting at a point 237 feet south of Woodman Street,
for a distance of 20 feet southerly

Wiilliam Street South Starting at a point 143 feet west of Hunter Street,
for a distance of 20 feet westerly

Woodman Street North Starting at a point 26 west of Bay Street,

for a distance of 20 feet westerly



Proposed Ordinance — Traffic, miscellaneous

CITY OF FALL RIVER

To the City Council

Councillors:

The Committee on  Qrdinances and Legislation, at a meeting held on October 19, 2021,
voted unanimously to recommend that the accompanying proposed ordinance be

passed through first reading, with Councilor Linda M. Pereira absent and not voting.

Clerk of Committees

I1S-CC-018



City of Fall River, Z&, G

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Fall River, as follows:

That Chapter 70 of the Code of the City of Fall River, Massachusetts, 2018, which chapter
reiates to traffic be amended as follows:

Section 1.
By inserting a new section 70-227, which section relates to left turn only at certain times, 7:00
a.m. to 8:30 a.m. and 2:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m., as follows:

Name of Street Direction of Travel Left Turn only

Elsbree Street Eastbound drivers exiting North exit of BMC Durfee High
BMC Durfee High School School located on Elsbree Street

Section 2. |

' By inserting in Section 70-371, which section relates to F’arking Prohibited at all times the following:

Name of Street Side Location
Elsbree Street East Starting at a point 20 feet south of Langley Street
for a distance of 705 feet southerly

Section 3,
By striking out in Section 70-387, which section relates to handicapped parking the foliowing:

Name of Street , Side Locaticn

Aetna Street North Starting at a point 578 feet west of Garfield Street,
for a distance of 20 feet westerly

Coral Street West Starting at a point 93 feet south of Warren Street,
for a distance of 20 feet southerly

Downing Street © South Starting at a point 116 feet east of Goss Street,

' for a distance of 20 feet easterly

Flint Street West Starting at a point 333 feet north of Pleasant Street,
for a distance of 20 feet northerly

Fourth Street West Starting at a point 139 feet north of Branch Street,
for a distance of 20 feet northerty

Jencks Street West Starting at a point 222 feet north of Pleasant Street,
for a distance of 20 feet northerly

Locust Street North Starting at a point 103 feet east of Linden Street,
for a distance of 20 feet easterly

Lonsdale Street East Starting at a point 135 feet south of Nashua Street,
for a distance of 20 feet southerly

Mott Street West Starting at a point 152 feet north of Cambridge Street,
for a distance of 20 feet northerly

Mulberry Street West Starting at a point 70 feet north of Division Street,
for a distance of 20 feet northerly

Orange Street East Starting at a point 109 feet south of Cherry Street,
for a distance of 20 feet southerly

Oregon Street West Starting at a point 109 feet north of Bailard Street,

for a distance of 20 feet northerly



Pitman Street
Plymouth Avenue
President Avenue
Président Avenue
Prospect Street
Robeson _Street
"Rodman Street

South Main Street

North
West

South
South
North
West

East

West

Starting at a point 260 feet east of Webster Street,

for a distance of 20 feet easterly

Starting at a point 93 feet south of Palmer Street,

for a distance of 20 feet southerly

Starting at a point 111 feet west of Rock Street,

for a distance of 20 feet westerly

Starting at a point 159 feet west of Underwood Street,

" for a distance of 20 feet westerly

Starting at a point 612 feet west of Hanover Street,
for a distance of 20 feet westerly

Starting at a point 46 feet north of Pine Street,

for a distance of 20 feet northerly

Starting at a point 80 feet south of Augustus Street,
for a distance of 20 feet southerly _

Starting at 2 point 25 feet north of Dwelly Street,
for a distance of 20 feet northerly



Proposed Ordinance — IT Technical Support Specialist

CITY OF FALL RIVER

" To the City Council
Councillors:

The Commitiee on Ordinances and Legislation, at a meeting held on October 19, 2021, voted

unanimously to recommend that the accompanying proposed ordinance be granted leave to

withdraw, with Councilor Linda M. Pereira absent and not voting.

O steea 4 ‘7’5{7/{\

Clerk of Committees

1S-CC-019



City of Fall Riber, 2 Gy Cunoid

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Fall River, as follows:

That Chapter 50 of the Code of the City of Fall River, Massachusetts, 2018, which
chapter relates to Personnel be amended as follows:

By inserting in Section 50-301, which section relates to Salary schedules for executive
officers, department heads and non-union personnel, in proper alphabetical order the following:

Grade Effective Step 1
Date
IT Technica!l Support Specialist ITSS 09/15/2021  Not to exceed $55,000 -
CITY OF FALL RIVER
IN CITY COUNCIL
JuL 13 2001

T T T



Order — Curb removal for Ricardo Borges, 471 Cenier Street — total of 22 feet at 471 Center Street \0

CITY OF FALL RIVER

To the City Council

Councillors:

The Committes on b hlic Works and Transportation, at a meeting held on October 19, 2021 voted

unanimously to recommend that the accompanying order be adopted.

(L pttun A 7T aggln.

Clerk of Committees

18-C¢-019



\0
City of FFall River, 2 2 B

WHEREAS, the following order for a curb removal was as follows:
ORDERED, that permission be and the safne is hereby granted to:

Ricardo M. Borges, 471 Center Street, for the removal of curbing as follows:

Existing Proposed Existing To Be Total
Driveway Driveway Replaced Driveway
Access Access
471 Center Strest 18’ 4’ 0 22

The petitioner is requesting the removal of 4 féet of curbing to widen the existing 18 foot
driveway opening in front of the home to allow for additional parking.

and, on September 14, 2021 the order was referred o the Committee on Public Works
and Transportation now therefore, he it

ORDERED, that permission be and the same is hereby granted to:

Ricardo M. Borges, 471 Center Street, for the removal of curbing as follows:

Existing Proposed Existing To Be Total
Driveway Driveway Replaced Driveway
Access Access
471 Center Street 18' 4 0 22’

The petitioner is requesting the removal of 4 feet of curbing to widen the existing 18 foot
driveway opening in front of the home to allow for additional parking.



Order — Curb removal for Fidel Estrelta, 53 California Street ~ total of 25 feet at 53 California Street ' l

CITY OF FALL RIVER

To the City Council

Councillors:

The Committee on by hlic Works and Transportation, at a meeting held on October 19, 2021 voted

unanimously to recommend that the accompanying order be adopted, as amended.

édé’ma A 7—2&74&

Clerk of Committees

18-CC-018



I\
City of Fall River, 2 2 Cuners

WHEREAS, the following order for a curb removal was as follows:
ORDERED, that permission be and the same is hereby granted to:

Fidel Estrella, 53 California Street, for the removal of curbing as follows:

Existing Proposed Existing To Be Total
Driveway Driveway Replaced Driveway
Access Access
53 California Street 21.9' 25’ 21.9 25'

The petitioner is requesting the removal of 25 feet of curbing to create a driveway opening on
the east side of the property for an entrance for a new three stall garage. The emstmg 21.9
foot driveway opening on the west side of the property will be closed.

and, on September 14, 2021 the order was referred to the Committee on Public Works
and Transportation now therefore, be it

ORDERED, that permission be and the same is hereby granted to:

Fidel Estrella, 53 California Street, for the removal of curbing as follows:

Existing Proposed Existing To Be Total
Driveway Driveway Replaced Driveway
Access Access
53 California Street 21.9 25’ 21.9 25’

The petitioner is requesting the removal of 25 feet of curbing to create a driveway opening on
the east side of the property for an entrance for a new three stall garage. The existing 21.9
foot driveway opening on the west side of the property will be closed.

**Stipulation — Water runoff will not flow towards the property located at 67 California
Street. Approval from the Director of Code Enforcement and Administrator of
Community Utilities will be required.



’Ll e i

~ City of Fall River | P /i W -‘} A-ll: 55 ,
Notice of Claim '

' Cla:mant’sname ‘«P\\le, MSQ -(;O( Hﬂhfewf ; ﬁma:g ~_— |
Cialmantscompleteaddress ())qq r‘iQ}'\ r.d T(/’Qﬁo') S-E OE?S’ 75"

2.
3 Telephonenumber, Home: Qi zl aéfgig, ') Worlc: 912) Eiéi @ zgi 33

4, Nature of dalm: (e.g., auto accident; slip and fall on public way o roperty damage}):
Qle Qau\“e,g E\ Og' dameae 0 (E}n(‘.\e
D].ate and ttme of accident: SQM- \8’4"\'\ Ll 3anunt of damages ciahléed $ éaj & 7

aﬁt logation of (i'nc:ldént (mc ude as much detail as passible)
WoN WwiltiGm S canning Blwa
Clrcumstances of the ir:cident (attach additional pages if nece ):

Tn_bront of phere they o uilding a dew chipnie 1N ot
e b ot mvsm\m b) oiere. W gor “on Vehtay ¢ hid
b_lmowr otfe Momog Wdoe. ot e Shok ©nh 195 west 58
oer qS‘hﬁ( D)w- \’P\Da " v

8. Have you submittedaclatm 1o any insurance company for damages artsmgfmm thisinmdent? If so, name and
address of i msurance company: 0 Yes %-No

cn

.:‘4'

Be sure to attach the original of any bills issued or any written estimates of repair or replacemerit costs, {Any
docutments thatyou provide will become the property of the City of Fall River; therefore, please retain coples of
any such documents for your files.) Attach any other information you believe will be helpful in the processing of -
your claim (for éxarnple, names and addresses of any witnesses, written medical records if personal injury was '

sustained).

| swear that the facts stated above are true to the best of my knowledge. -

Date: m‘I' 5 } 23 a\ Clairant’s signature:

WHEN TO FILE: If your claim i§ based on a defect in a public way, you must file within 30 days of the incident. If
your claim is based on the negligence or wrongful act or omission of the C[ty or its employees, you must file -
within two years of the Incldent. PLEASE KEEP A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS..

Return this from to 1 City Clerk, 2™ FI One Government Center, Faﬂ River, MA 02722

You should consult with your own attorney in preparing ‘this claim form to understand yc:ur Iegal rights. The
Office of the Corporation Counsel is unable to provide legal assistance to private citizens, ’

Far officlal use only: . . ' ' : . ‘
B{ity(:ounc'[l O City Administrator B’\’)‘PLU Date: Ih F'I Z {

" | Copies forwarded to:D-City Clerk  DtAw




© Claimant’s name: , ﬂ\\() DW JlO U '
‘ Cialmant's complete address; 4250 CQW\’\'\)l B:p+ 3 T/O H Q\Vé\/ VVHA

Teiephone number Home (’i@% 95‘#(06&9?4 Worlc - . I

ECEIVED

GtyofFallRiver . WIOCT-8 P 1:59¢

Notice of Cialm | : Z
: . »|1 CL&RH.&?_“_@_Z
" FALL RIVER, MA

@?—7

Nature (Sf claim: {e auto ar:cxdent iijf and fall on publlc way or property damage)

Date and time of acmdent GH 2 , ' ‘m\ %P&monn‘t of damages claimed: S 36_ H %.;l 50

Exagt Jocation of the Incident: (nclude as much detail as passable)

DEESTARNY Ave. OX — DamAan, St

G rcumstance.s of the tncldent {attach additional pages if necessary):

s

Have you submitted a claim to ahy insurange company for damages arising from this incident? If so, name and

address of insurance company: Yes O No .
GeiCS ANy (8601 2071 =1% 1]

Be sure to attach the original of any bills issued or any written estimates of repairor rapiacemertt cosis, (Any

documents thatyou provide will bacome the property of the City of Fall River; 'rherefore, please retain coples of
any such dociments foryour files.) Attach any other mformatmn you believe will be helpful in the processing of -
your claim (for éxample, names and addresses of any witnesses, wrrtten medicai recards if personal ln;ury was

sustained),

" | swear that the facts statad aba\re are true to the best of my knowledge!

' Date: LO'(]SLJ 9\ ' Ciatmant’s signature: W W W

WHEN TO FILE: [fyour claim is based ona defec’c in a public way, you must file within 30 days of the incident, If
your claim Is based on the negligence or wrongful act or omission of the Crty or its employees, you must flle -
within two years ofthe incident. PLEASE KEEP A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS, :

Return this from to : City Clerk. 27 Fl., One Governiment Center, l‘-‘a!l River, MA 512722

You should consult with your own attorney in preparing “this claim form to understand your Iega! rights The
Office of the Curporatmn Counsel is undble to prowde iagal asslstance to private c:trzens

p

For oificil use only: Ia/ / ﬂ/{ ~ .
Copies forwarded to; [ City Clerk Coundil mmmr I _pute: W /571¢

18




RECEIVED

ChyofFallRiver . I 0CT-8 P 22b!

. ' " Notice of Claim
| Y e e A |08
- Clalmant’s name: %Td&k/ QD/M/C}G—K@C .() FALL RIVER, MA '

Clazmant’scompieteaddress 50[0 MO%JK WF MW M’?
: Telephone number: ~ Home: 5OX qq‘%“/ﬁ@VD\Noric . ' ,

Nature of claim: [e.g., auto accident, slip and fall oh public way or property damage):
BIAGE. TO VEHT2LE Zibeniston) Frort PoT Hek £5

Date and time of accident: 5/ /?/:Z / Amount ofdamages claimed: S ] gﬁ:i 2 ) ; ?

Exact locétio'n of the incident: (include as much detall as pasmble)
L4074 ] THHOAL #C
. Circumstances of the incident: (attach additional pages if necessary):

POTHLE & THAT WRE [y oriAR(E

Have you subrmttad a claim to any insurance company for damages arising from this mcident? if 50, name and

address of insurance company: 0 Yes Who

Be sure to attach the original of any bills issued or any written estimates of repair or replacement costs, {Any
documents thatyou provide will bacome the property of the City of Fali River; therefore, please retain copies of
any such documents for your files.) Attach any other snformatlon you beliave will,| be helpful in the processing of
your claim {for éxarnple, names and addresses of any witnesses, written medical records If personal injuty was

i sustained), _ . _ . '

{ swear that the facts stated above are true to the best of my knowledge, :

Date: / C?/ 57/ c?/ ’ Claimant’s signature; M

WHEN TO FILE: If your claim is based on a defect in a public way, you must file within 30 days of the incident. If

your claim Is based on the negligence or wrongful act or omission 6f the Crty or Its employees, you must file -
within two years of the incident. PLEASE KEEP A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS,

Return this from to ; City Clerk, 2° Fl., One Government Center, Fall River, MA 02722

You should consult with your own attorney In preparmg “this claim form to understand your Iagal rights. The
Off“ ce of the Corporation Counsel is unable to provlde lega! assistance to private c:ltrzens :

Far officldl use only: o . . ) .
i B/Clty Cierk I]/éw E]/City Council [ City Administratar @pw Date: ID ‘8 (52'

Coples forwarded to:




‘o

;:

RECEIVED

(CIyoTRRlRMST 12 AN3E

Notice of Claim , |
' " CITY.CLERK Q?.L_,(ﬂ_(i o

- Claimant’s name: /Wé’d/c’fu ,W/?éﬂ// ' o cAll PIVER Mh
_Ciaim'ant’s complete addrESS' f / /7?;’35’5&) J;ﬂ/ : :

Telephone number: Home: 5@{ 7 9 Y. éé/ | Work' . : | ! |

Nature of claim: [e.g., auto accident, slip and fall on publlc way or property damage)

%@Mm Cﬂm&&f .
Date and ttme of accu:lent Q« / é/ oj/ éy, 5/ Amoun‘t of damages claimed: §_ 2 7 7f

Iocat:un of the incident: {include &s much detaﬂ as passnble):

/ e 11 . 2das<

Circu stances of the inctdent {attach additional pages if Necess 25
a) £« 7)/,0/ ﬂm%«w, (Prass Yome Lo /7/51:’ % %;/44

/M//Sf" 2. éc,/' ffj A/(;Z’ a@,«/xf/j (/-V).—/ﬁ
\;/ f Yl G 94&

At A Sk TRz

77 > /, Y, a/dm / J"-ﬂ'; » 0 / ey

Have you submitted a claim to alfy insurance company for damages aTising from this incident? If s, nafne and

address of insurance company: 0 Yes o

Be sure to attach the original of any bills issued or any writien estimates of repair or replacemertt costs, (Any
documents thatyou provide will become the property of the City of Fall River; therefore, please retain coples of
any such documents for your files.) Attach any other informat:mn you believe will be halpful in the processmg of
your claim {for éxarnple, names and addresses of any witnesses, wr:tten medical records If personal injury v was

sustained). - _ o . o

" | swear that the facts stated above are true to the best of my knowledge;

Date: /m Rl - DL ‘ Claimant’s signature: %/m ) Mu

'WHEN TO FILE: Ifyour claim i€ based on a defect in a public way, yau must file within 30 days of the incident. If
your claim is based on the negligence or wrongful act or omission 6f the Czty or its empioyees, you must file -
within two years of the incident. PLEASE KEEP A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS.

Return thls from o : City Clerk, 2‘“‘ EL., One Government Centern Fa!! River, MA GZ?ZZ

You should tonsult with your own ‘attorney in prepanng ‘this claim form to understand your lega] rights. The
Office of the Corporaticn Counsel s unable to pm\nde Iegal assxstance ‘to private citizens. :

Tﬁaw

" . | For official use only: . .
Copies forwarted to: Béty Cetk mABw méy Coungll ~BrSiiy-hdministatar— 't _Dg( s pam 0




18

Ri”rrc H 4
FPT

Y - :
C[ty of Fall River )

VAT 13 A I 1T Notice of Claim
Claimant's nama ,-l’b&‘f!i' AZQ{ =

FATUTGVER. .
Claimant’s complete address: ‘Zrﬂ AL undD s+ Apt 3 FALLRVER A 0242)

Telephone number:  Home: 704 8§52 tiog/ Work:

Nature of claim: (e.g., auto accident, slip and fall on public way or property damage):
Doty o HEQC

Date and time of accident: 4 ff‘( i Lt 4 S¢prAmount of damages claimed: $ 1, 360-00

Exact location of the incident: (include as much detail as possible):
0 Arcud Sk Fall River Ak 03921 Aot I Froat okor )

Circumstances of the incident; (attach additional pages if necessary);

FRPD vienl Jorced CAdry Ate Aty horme o <Scc /—QU—«»QU{UL
Orce  wate My bome | H’ Lo ?"dck.ilééﬁj My MH&//COJ-//“(UJCJF
had mw"knx_q o do Wik coll eFhicers Qere F&SM'LQ . After Ca_”.x:3
C’Fﬁﬁrf AQumr on Fhe phore, We rade Cleay “H\Gt/ ‘/\O\A D TOAR QOH}F&S My

_F yokes oAd Coriot Shutllack
Have you su‘i? tted a claim to any insurance company for darhages arising from this incident? If so, name and

address of insurance company: O ves No

Be sure to attach the original of any bills issued or any written estimates of repair or reptacerr;ent costs, (Any
documents that you provide will become the property of the City of Fall River; therefare, please retain copies of
any such documents for your files.} Attach any other information you believe will be helpful in the processing of
your claim (for example, names and addresses of any witnesses, written medical records if personal injury was
sustained).

| swear that the facts stated above are true to the best of my kr:W { g i
Date: |0 /é / Z | Claimant's signature: _1 / A ‘
WHEN TO FILE: If your claim is based on a defect in a public way, you must file within 30 days of the incident. If

your claim is based on the negligence or wrongful act or omission of the City or its employees, you must file
within two years of the incident. PLEASE KEEP A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS.

his fr : City Clerk, 2™ Fl., One Governm nter, Fall River

You should consult with your own attorney in preparing this claim form to understand your legal rights. The
Office of the Corporation Counsel is unable to provide legal assistance to private citizens.

For official use only: g/ m/ ‘
Copies forwarded ta: & Clty Clerk Law Clty Councll  Fw=gliy Admaheictrmbes Date: 10 !5 30&’




City of Fall River anocr 1y o 2 b
- Notice of Claim - b
7 : EI) | Y CLERK
Claimant’s name: t14ra néda FALL R"mhﬁf"“-

. Claimant’s complete address: 6@7 J'}Omﬁ Y KC{/
Telephone number: Home: 1] q L/ 6 } 7 [MO . Work:

Nature of claim: {e.g., auto accident, slip and fali on public way or property damage):

auto Damagl Eyomn (on{huchon
. Date and time of accident: ‘0/ 7 ,/02 I “ gagrmxunt of damages ciaimed:S I ? L/ .20

Exact location of the incident: {include as much detail as pos

sible
Integohon of Columbiu z’k %madﬁau at liaht Whert
v (‘Om‘n’ucﬁanff

(t <‘nstances of the incident: (attajh additional pages if necessary):

e/ _attached

~

Have you submitted a claim to any insurance cory;/for damages arising from this incident? If so, name and
address of insurance company: O Yes No

Be sure to attach the original of any bills issued or any written estimates of repair or replacement costs. {Any
documents that you provide will become the property of the City of Fall River; therefore, please retain copies of
any such documents for your files.) Attach any other information you believe will be helpful in the processing of
your claim (fof example, names and addresses of any witnesses, written medical records if personal injury was

sustained).
| swear that the facts stated above are true to the best of my k% %\/\/\
Date: 'O“L! /Q l

Claimant’s signature:

WHEN TO FILE If your claim is based on a defect in a public way, you must file within 30 days of the incident. if
your claim is based on the negligence or wrongful act or omission of the City or its employees, you must file
within two years of the incident. PLEASE KEEP A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS.

Return this from to : City Clerk, 2™ Fl., One Government Center, Fall River, MA 02722

_ You should consult with your own attorney in preparing this claim form to understand your legal rights. The
Dffice of the Corporation Counsel is unable to provide legal assistance to private citizens.

For official use only: -
Copies forwarded to: Uéty Clerk M aw E’ﬁy Council D Ciy Administrator E/ ¥, Date: {
7 7 "




t BN L R RN

!.ﬂ

RECEIVED

LY CLER - City of Fall River
FALL Rﬁ\ﬁ?l;?? ‘0*7 Notice of Claim
Claimant's name: M @l ISSCL S+f0 U C),
Claimant’scomﬁlete address: 17 3 COfbﬁ_++ St fﬁ// f/(/{’/” Ml’t; 02-720

Telephone number: /om'éw! 77("/ 7 3 O@?acrk 77 Y~T7/3~ O(?’ 4 ?

Nature of claim: {e.g., auto accider‘t slip and fall on public way or property damage)'

~ QOO AcCiden 4
te and time of acdident: ‘150 LUZJ | Amourit of damages clsimed ggOOO 00? DS M)L

carct loation of the trieidem: {meliges e moch detall 2 posstble):

Ln+er §€Ld1l:|h@n of Qe aLe Chan Stand Caur\+\; S‘I‘we —Hk\\ Rl Ve

Circumstances of the incident: {(attach additional pages if necessaw)

T was Stopped ak the Inder Sectionof Queliweshan Stree,
and (‘Dun’r\l Shieer Bay eiver: The Sre troek drpve indn
Py Gant'1e V& pnd of Codlllie, Flectwool ce don

Have you submitted a claim to any insurance company for damages arising from this incident? If so, name and
l \ 4 TIEE Y9 Y 33)
Pro%rasglva dy-ect

Be sure ey mERm sy t;-,a ﬂ!“n’iﬁ'ﬁ! nF any I'Illic iee ;nr{ or any \nrrghan actemates of rn'r}:nr or rah!ar-nmerﬁ- r-ng'i-e H\ Y

LS I R

documents that you provide will become the property of the City of Fall River; therefore, please retain copies of
any such documents for your files.) Attach any other information you believe will be helpful in the processing of

address of insurance company: oA Yes [ ne

* vour cfaim {for example, ames and atdresses of any witnesses, wrirten medical records if personal injury was

sustained).
I swear that the facts stated above are true to the best of rmy knowledge. ’ﬁw

Date: / &’ Q/ Claimant’s signature: %W

WHEN TO FILE: If your claim is based on a defect in a public way, you must file within 30 days of the incident. If

your claim is based on the neglizence or wrengful ot or omission of the Tty or its employecs, you must file

H A i gy

within two years of the incident. PLEASE KEEP A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS.

Return this from to : City Cierk, 2™ Fi,, One Government Center, Fall River, MA 02722

You should consult with your own attorney in preparing this claim form to understand your legal rights. The
Office of the Corporation Counsei is unabie to provide iegai assistance to private citizens.

For official use only: - -
Copies forwarded to: & City Clerk {{/éw’ EC{tndmcH —D-Ciy-Administramor D/ZZ‘(_Z= Date: ""é"jgﬁ,l_ l




18

‘City of Fall River mocT e Pz ul

Notice of Claim 73y cLer & ')j)

Clalmant's name: l< @ S Lﬁ-ua\_}o O—QMA"‘_- FALL RWER
Claimant’s complete address: l % é ROC|¢ { Al D % ! PP’"/.L Rfum Mf

Telephone number:  Home: AIQ—“ 592~ %}%wak “) O X" q/b 2L| 2:?\

Nature of claim: {e.g., auto accident, slip and fall on public way or property damage)

RROWN o ATEr. PR Gen  C ST oM <&’ eLo’m—@s
Date and time of accident: OCT. “ ?DZI Amount of damages claimed: $ C—f}s\ —

E)cact location of the incident: (inciude as much detail as p0551ble)

186 ROUCLAND ST FALL RIVEL m A OQ.FI‘Z\P

i
Circumstances of the incident; (attach additional pages if necessary): ﬂ-("(j:ﬂ- _7‘?9:"83
ZRowS N W & meqa" tuo (’uMLOMJvﬁ’@ C Lm)\ A LO$
op_Cormplaints . d{\)a&‘r‘ 1o mauch <fbreces . (76%12 n ot

S AP 4 JRA woon 04 wen P &
Have you submitted a claim to any insurance company for damages arising from this incident? If souame and
address of insurance company: D Yes [¥XNo

Be sure to attach the original of any bills issued or any written estimates of repair or replacement costs. {Any
documents that you provide will become the property of the City of Fall River; therefore, please retain copies of
any such documents for ybur files.) Attach any other information you believe will be helpful in the processing of
your claim (for example, names and addresses of any witnesses, written medical records if personal injury was

-sustained).
| swear that the facts stated above are true to the best of my
Date: }() ~ 1§ ~. 2.0 9_' Claimiant’s signature;

WHEN TO FILE: if your claim Is based on a defect in a public
your claim is based on the negligence or wrongful act or omission of the City or its employees, you must file
_ within two years of the incident. PLEASE KEEP A COPY OF THIS.FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS,

_ Return this from to : City Clerk, 2™ Fl., One Government Center, Fall River, MA 02722

You should consult with your own attorney in preparing this claim form to understand your legal rights. The
Office of the Corporation Counsel is unable to provide legal assistance to private citizens.

For official use only: . ‘ » ]
Copies forwarded to: Wéty Clerk E?/Law @/City Councll B-Gibp-Administrator B/ ZUQSL"/J/ Date: }0 ’//K/gdéz./

~




| r - =ecevep 19

\Oam,_% OQWJ moti2 3170/ J1//57[

it Y CLERK

I | @gw*@@m_ FALL RIV
| CLDMDu,é’ ,Qu_&,&, S (’

0e o ! U&&d@&?&é_
\dw Ehroiy c@%taﬂ&

f . tﬁﬁ,w P 0300, gzjz %Maw o
- "\__Aﬁ..LaHQ‘UH f?m&(g&@ckﬁx/ta% |

'

/(’)//,t,r f}u;rf u} @;, v o tes Hrdas




s St o iithondd s bas

| ?Lﬂ?ﬁu oL /Zg/ﬂ/lili’ff @/%‘@&gﬁ
c@o |

J’M(

hep -

%;/aum Lo tgu/o Lty UbTs &

LU{Z [MQW&J el @W/L@jé"f (oo

U@WUA OJM/M Uoto
| B /__Q)M/‘)/ULQAL

Ou Albtny @0%6%@4

0o




City of Fall River wH OCT U A QU3
- Massachusetts
. VY OLERK
Planning Department FRLURIVER, Ma
PAUL E. COOGAN | WILLIAM G. KENNEY AICP
Mayor City Planner
TO: Alison Bouchard -
City Clerk
FROM: Fall River Planning Board
RE:- PLANNING BOARD MINUTES
September 8, 2021

The Fall River Planning Board held a Public Meeting at 5:30 p.m. on Wednesday, September 8,
2021, in the 1% Floor Hearing Room, One Government Center, Fall River, MA for the purpose of
considering the matters set forth in the agenda originally posted with your office on September 1,
2021.

Members present: Cynthia Sevigny, Chair; John Ferrelra Vice Chair; Mario Lucciola, Gloria
‘ Pacheco, Elizabeth Andre
Members absent:  Willam Kenney

Also present: Nina Pavao, Recording Clerk; and Evan Massoud, FRGTV.
“Minutes” of this meetmg are as follows:

Ms. Sevzgny opened the meeting at 5:30 pm_with roll call attendance and read the Open Meermg Law
Statement, :

OLD BUSINESS. .

" Lexington Estates Subdivision — Tabled from Augusr 1 J 202]

Mzr. Ferreira read status report emailed to the Board, sent by Mr. Kenney Street llghts have been
ordered by the developer and will be installed this month.

Upon a motion duly made by Mr, Ferreira and Seconded by Ms. Andre, it was unalmnously
VOTED 4-0 to Table to the October 13, 2021 meeting for a progress report.

Ms. Pacheco arrived to the meeting at 5:33pm and was .not able to vote on the item.

: One Government Center ® Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2561 @ FAX (508) 324-2564 ® wkenney@fallriverma.org



2\

3?"‘1""";""“"-\ Yy
EIE A

ity

VED

NEW BUSINESS Moy 1y %u3.

. S ey |
1. FORM-A Application for Endorsement of Plan Believed Not to Ré‘l‘iﬁi‘reﬁ?ﬁﬁ{aﬁr o
(ANR Plan of Land)

A.  File No. 21-1511
Owner/Applicant: Alan J. & Maria P. Rumsey
Property Location: 492 Rock Street
Assessors Map 0-2-23, 26, 17

Mr. Kenney emailed comments for new business: Application submitted by Alan and Maria
Rumsey for endorsement of plan “approval not required”. This just involves the creation of three
small non-buildable lots to be conveyed to abutters. I recommend that the Board vote to
authorize the Chair to endorse the plan, “Approval Under the Subdivision Control Law Not
Required.” :

Upon a motion duly made by Mr. Lucciola and Seconded by Mr. Ferreira, it was unanimously
VOTED 4-0 to direct the Chair to endorse the plan “approval under the subdivision control act
not require.” -

Ms. Pacheco abstained from the vote.

4. Approval of August 11, 2021 Minutes

Upon a motion duly made by Mr. Ferreira and Seconded by Ms. Pacheco it was VOTED 4-0, to
waive the reading of the minutes and to approve the minutes of the August 11, 2021 meeting.
Ms. Andre abstained from the vote due to absence at the August meeting.

5. Citizens’ Input- No citizens were present for input

6. Adjournment- Upon a motion duly made by Ms. Pacheco and Seconded by Mr. Ferreira it
was unanimously voted 5-0 to adjourn at 5:37pm.

List of documents and other exhibits used during the meeting:

Agenda packet
Ma " 10 D

Recording Clerk ‘
In Planning Board, October 13, 2021
Approved



22

CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARING

MEETING: Tuesday, October 12, 2021 at 5:55 p.m.
Council Chamber, One Government Center

PRESENT: President CIiff Ponte, presiding;
Councilors Shawn k. Cadime,
Bradford L. Kilby, Trott Lee,
Christopher M. Peckham,
Leo Q. Pelletier and Linda M. Pereira

ABSENT: Councilors Michelle Dionne and Pam Laliberte-Lebeau

IN ATTENDANCE: None

The President called the meeting o order at 5:58 p.m. and announced that the mesting may be
recorded with audio or video and transmitted through any medium and that the purpose of the

hearing was to hear all persons interested and wishing to be heard on the following:

Pole Location

On a motion made by Councilor Leo O. Pelletier and seconded by Councilor Christopher M.
Peckham, it was unanimously voted that the hearing be opened, with Councilor Michelle M.
Dionne and Councilor Pam Laliberte-Lebeau absent and not voting.

Massachusetts Electric Company and Verizon New England, Inc. for one jointly owned pole
relocation as follows:

Martine Street : One (1) joint pole reiocation
Moving pole 3-30 Martine Street 7 feet South (toward Martine Street).
In accordance with Pian No. 30315903 dated July 12, 2021.

The President then directed the proponents to be heard and there were no proponents. The
President then directed the opponents to be heard and thére were no opponents. The President
asked the City Clerk if any proponents or opponents. submitted written testimony and the City
Clerk stated that none was received. On a motion made by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby and
seconded by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime, it was unanimously voted that the hearing be closed,
with Councilor Michelfe M. Dionne and Councilor Pam Laliberte-Lebeau absent and not voting.



On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Christopher M.
Peckham, it was unanimously voted to adjourn at 5:59 p.m., with Councilor Michelle M. Dionne
and Councilor Pam Laliberte-Lebeau absent and not voting.

i ist of documents ahd other exhibits used during the meeting:
Agenda (attached)
DVD of meeting

City W

22



City of Fall River

Massachusetts
Office of the Mayor
RECEIVED
m SEP 23 P 5%
PauL E, CooGAN
Mayor I CLERK
FALL RIVER, Ha

September 23, 2021

Members of the Honorable Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center

Fall River, MA 02722

Council President and Members of the Honorable Council:

I hereby make the following appointment:

Name: Keith Ellis
Address: 47 Flag Swamp Road

East Freetown, MA 02717
Position: Director of Facilities Maintenance
Salary: $94,000.00

Effective: October 12, 2021

. Resume on file in Mayor’s Office

%erely,

Paul Coogan

Mayor CITY OF FALL RIVER
IN CITY COUNCIL

PC/amos SEP 2 8 2021

One Government Centér * Fall River, MA (02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 » FAX (508) 324-2626 * EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org




